COMMITTEE MINUTES for LABOR AND BUSINESS RELATIONS

Date: February 15, 2018 Location: RM 24

Convened: *10:05 AM*

Adjourned: 11:10 AM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Schultz-CH, Zaun-VC, Boulton-RM, Bisignano, Breitbach, Brown,

Chapman, Costello, Dotzler, Guth, Taylor

Absent:

Excused:

Senator Schultz called meeting to order at 10:05

Roll call taken

Senator Zaun moved to approve minutes from 2-14-18

Minutes from 2-14-18 were approved

Republicans and Democrats caucused

Senator Zaun took over Chair

Senator Schultz floor managed <u>SSB 3193</u>

Roll call vote was taken and SSB 3193 passed with Ayes: 7 to Nays: 4

Senator Brown floor managed <u>SSB 3189</u>

Roll call vote was taken and <u>SSB 3189</u> passed with Ayes: 8 to Nays: 3

Senator Guth moves to arise Meeting was adjourned at 11:10

Bill	Bill Title	Legislators	Meetings
<u>SF 2015</u>	A bill for an act relating to the treatment of adoptive parent employees and making penalties applicable.	Schultz Boulton Brown	
<u>SF 2095</u>	A bill for an act concerning the employment of unauthorized aliens and human trafficking and providing penalties and other sanctions and appropriations.	Chapman Bisignano Guth	
SF 2107	A bill for an act relating to restitution for claims arising from state employees committing unfair or discriminatory employment practices.	Schultz Bisignano Chapman	

SF 2110	A bill for an act concerning disqualification from eligibility for unemployment benefits due to discharge for misconduct.	Chapman Brown Dotzler	01/31/2018 11:30 AM
SF 2128	A bill for an act relating to notices by the department of workforce development regarding claims for unemployment benefits.	Brown Costello Dotzler	
SF 2129	A bill for an act providing for verification by the department of workforce development of work search contacts by individuals claiming unemployment insurance benefits.	Brown Costello Dotzler	
SF 2185	A bill for an act relating to the choice of doctor to treat injured employees under workers' compensation laws and including effective date and applicability provisions.	Guth Boulton Chapman	
SF 2186	A bill for an act concerning employment matters involving public employees including collective bargaining, educator employment matters, personnel records and settlement agreements, city civil service requirements, and health insurance matters, and including effective date, applicability, and transition provisions.	Schultz Boulton Chapman	
SF 2190	A bill for an act limiting the number of rules that can be included in the Iowa administrative code, providing for related duties of the department	Breitbach Dotzler Guth	02/12/2018 11:30 AM

of management and other

	agencies, and including effective date provisions.		
SF 2270	A bill for an act concerning public employee organization elections conducted by the public employment relations board and including effective date and applicability provisions.	Schultz Boulton Chapman	
SSB 3156	A bill for an act permitting employers to provide employees with wage statements by electronic means.	Chapman Guth Taylor	02/12/2018 2:00 PM
SSB 3189	A bill for an act relating to the membership and duties of the state and local workforce development boards and related responsibilities of the department of workforce development and including effective date provisions.	Brown Dotzler Guth	02/14/2018 11:00 AM
SSB 3190	A bill for an act relating to the duties of the department of workforce development regarding criminal history checks and certain state unemployment insurance law matters and including effective date provisions.	Brown Dotzler Guth	02/14/2018 11:30 AM (Cancelled)
SSB 3193	A bill for an act relating to public assistance program oversight and including effective date provisions.	Schultz Chapman Dotzler *Breitbach *Boulton	02/15/2018 8:15 AM
Senator Jason Schul	tz		